Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2023 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

ATTENTION STUDENTS: "Kau Kau Corner" will be ending this Friday, 10/27/23. Mahalo.

Attention all students: The library will be closed today. Sorry for the inconvenience.

Are you a graduating Lahainaluna senior who is fluent in a second language? You may be eligible for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy! You must demonstrate fluency in 'Ōlelo Hawai'i or English and a second language.

To demonstrate fluency in either 'Ōlelo Hawai'i or English, you must have a 3.0 minimum cumulative GPA upon graduation in the language courses required to earn your high school diploma. For English, you could also show a score of "3" or above in the Smarter Balanced English Language Arts/Literacy assessment completed in grade 11.

To demonstrate your fluency in the second language, you must earn a score of 5 or above in each language domain of an Avant exam.

The first deadline to apply is November 8 at noon. More information can be found HERE, including the APPLICATION. Please email Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us if you have further questions.

Congratulations to Mario Manuel, Winner of Da Luna Store's T-Shirt Design Challenge! Lahaina Strong Dri-Fit T-Shirt (in Black - Tribal Pattern) - \$30 NOW AVAILABLE at Da Luna Store. Limited Edition! Come get it before it flies out the door!

Hi all! Da Store has new hours. Check out the flier that is attached to Monday's bulletin. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

The Bible Club is having its first meeting today during Lunch at Kumu Eva's classroom. Anyone can come and join us.

Aloha LHS creative writers! Are you looking for a way to share your work and get feedback from other writers? Would you like help submitting your creative work to local and national contests? Join the Lahainaluna Creative Writing Club. Interested writers should go to room J-104 during break or recess to sign up. Aloha! Are you interested in learning Hula, Hawaiian Music, Culture, Lei-making and more? Come to our Papa Hula O Lahainaluna Meeting in Kumu Eva's room (Chorus room) during lunch Thursday, October 26, 2023. If you can't make it, please email Kumu. The Big Event of the year is David Malo Day!! Aloha!

DECA is having their first general meeting today Wednesday, October 25th. It's during lunch at AA102, or Miss Buchter's room. We will be discussing fees, introducing our officers, and explaining what's DECA all about. Hope to see you there!

Fibers Club! We will have our first official meeting this Thursday (10/26/23) during lunch in J205. Please join us to hear about some exciting plans for the club this year! We will also have workshop time after school Thursday from 2-4 where Miss Scheib will be teaching people crochet. Hope to see you there. Also, The alpaca farm field trip are due this Thursday, the entrance fee is \$25.

SPORTS SHORTS:

To anyone interested in playing for Lady Lunas soccer this winter season. Contact Coach Sky Delaney at 1-808-870-2668 for info. Or go to the LHS website, find sports at LHS. Simply fill out google form on Lady Lunas soccer.

The JV boys soccer team is looking for players. If you are interested, please contact coach Pablo at 808 276 6574. First game is Saturday, November 4th. I mua Lahainaluna!

ATTENTION LUNAS! The JV Girls Basketball team needs more players to form a JV team this season. If you are interested, please go and see or contact TJ Rickard at TJ.Rickard@k12.hi.us

Breakfast: Cheese Stuffed Sticks with Marinara, Apples & Oranges. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza with Baby Carrots, Cucumber, Cantaloupe & Apple. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: